FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R()-3
WasHIRSTOM, O.C. 20463 Apn] 163 E{][ﬂ

Ronzald E. Varmecky, Treasurer

Bipartisan Yoluntary Fublic Affairs
{Committee of PNC Bank National
Azzos (“TNCBANKPAC™)

Two PNC Plaza-22" Floor

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

[dentification Number: CO0035519
Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/00-6/30:00)
Dear Mr, Varmecky:

Om Movember 15, 2000, you were netified that a review of the above-ref¢renced
report(s) raised questions as to specific contributions and/or expenditures, and the
reporting of certain information required by the Federal Elcetion Campaign Act.

Your November 21, 2000 response is incomplete because you have not provided
all the requested information. For this response to be considered adequate, the following
mformatiot is still required.

-Plcase amend Schedule B supporting Line 23 by clearly identifying the
nfficc sought (House, Senate or President) for sach contribution made to a
candidate for federal office. 11 CFR §104 3{b)3)(11) and (v)

An adequate tesponse must be received at the Commission by May 16, 2001
Adequate responses received on or before this date will be taken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for extensions of time 1o
which to respond will not be consldered. Failure (o provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the commitiee. Failure 10 comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action againat the committee. Any responsc
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior o taking enforcemcnl action.

If you should have any questions telated to this matter, please contact Mark de
Groh on our toll-free number (RO0) 424-5530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 ta reach




the Reports Analysis Division) or our logal number (202) 624-1130,

sincerely,

0y

fohn T, Gibson
Asgistant Staff Direcior
291 Reports Apalysis Davision







